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From:                                         Larry Dansinger <larryd@myfairpoint.net>
Sent:                                           Tuesday, December 7, 2021 3:46 PM
To:                                               Langlin, Steven; Caswell, Lynne
Subject:                                     Comments I was prepared to submit for Basic Income Security

commi�ee
 
This message originates from outside the Maine Legislature.
December 7, 2021
 
To the Commi�ee to Study the Feasibility of Basic Income Security:
 
I believe the Commi�ee and its proposed Feasibility Study are crucial in promo�ng effec�ve strategies
for providing direct, uncondi�onal cash benefits to residents to address income inequality and poverty
in Maine.  
 
I am sugges�ng a several step process to establish that Study and to u�lize it to benefit Maine
residents. I hope the Commi�ee can implement something like this process in the coming few days.
 
1. The Commi�ee would iden�fy a contractor to do this Feasibility Study and include that informa�on
in a report by the Commi�ee by 12/15/21.
 
2. Use the remainder of the $25,000 raised, other than current or an�cipated expenses for the
Commi�ee, which could be more than $20,507, for this contract. Begin the contract by 12/15/21 or
soon a�er.
 
3. Offer the op�on of the contractor expanding the scope of the Study if more money is raised and
approved in a �mely way by the Legisla�ve Council.
 
4. Provide a minimum of three months for the Study and a report by the contractor submi�ed during
the month of October, 2022. 
 
5. Maintain the Commi�ee during 2022, if possible, to receive the Feasibility Study report.
 
6. Refer the Study report (also), at least, to the Labor and Housing Commi�ee of the Legislature for
recommenda�ons and possible legisla�on during the 131st legislature beginning in 2023.
 
Larry Dansinger
21 Mount Desert Drive
Bangor, ME 04401
(207) 262-3706
larryd@myfairpoint.net
Larry Dansinger
(207) 262-3706 or larryd@myfairpoint.net
(No pronouns, not Ms., Mx., or Mr.)
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